
F. P. CRUM, JR. 
P. O. BOX 400 

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410 

334-6003 

A p r i l 28, 1980 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Division Director 
Energy and Minerals Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

C O N S U L T A N T G E O L O G I S T 

D R I L L I N G & C O M P L E T I O N 

^ U E A S E M A N A G E M E N T 

'*"->./ iu/v DJV 

Re: DEPC0, INC. 
Burns Federal #1-E infillQ^akota/Chacra dual 

Unit I Section 5-T26N-R7W 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

As provided i n Rule 104-F; DEPCO, INC. is requesting an except-
t i o n to the location requirement of Rule 104-C I I (b) for the above 
captioned well to be located 730' FEL and 1490' FSL of Section 5. 

The reason for this request for the non-standard location is the 
extreme topography i n the area that makes i t impossible to construct 
a standard d r i l l s i t e : i.e. 600' v e r t i c a l c l i f f s and a one-half mile 
wide wash. 

The attached copy of a U.S.G.S. topographic map shows the gen­
eral s i t u a t i o n . Also attached i s evidence of n o t i f i c a t i o n of the 
above request to the off-set operators of the proposed w e l l , as per 
regulation. 

We would appreciate a reply at your e a r l i e s t convenience. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

DEPCO, INC. 

FPCJR/lg 

Attachments 
cc: 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
DISTRICT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

DATE 

~j_ :.A':o!0;\ 

if So 

RE: Proposed MC _ 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated /Jl^jJiX- *- &, {c<&° 

for the ' Q t f j u r ; give. ^JLj?. X-£T - ? & /u - 1\J 
Operator Lease and Well N o . U n i t , S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

v 

Yours very truly, 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
U DISTRICT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION * ,r" y i £ O DATE CZyt^ji /& (^ g O 
BOX 2088 ~ ^ l i < ;i ' 5 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO , _ , 5 fiREii Proposed MC 
m > i J l ! j j Proposed DHC 

i : ~- "™,'"'Mr"f| Proposed NSL (X 
OIL CO.'ULJV/.TiCJ 1>1\ ._iOri p r 0p 08ed SWD 

SANTA FE Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated 

for the *0*y*4jr.br. S j i ^ J . £r 1- ST- 2 4 AJ'7l^ 
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Yours very t r u l y , 
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BRUCE KING 
GOVEflNOB 

LARRY KEHOE 
SECRETAAY 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION OIVISION 

A p r i l 25, 1980 POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
STATE LAND 0FFIQE BUILOiNG 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 

(5051 827-2434 

Mr. F. P. Crum, J r . 
P. 0. Box 400 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 

Re: Application f o r Non-Standard 
Location: Depco, Inc. Burns 

Federal No. 1-E, Unit I , Sec. 5, 

T-26-N, R-7-W, Rio Arriba County 

We may not process the subject application f o r non-standard 
location u n t i l the required information or pl a t s checked below 
(is)(are) submitted. 

"7 A p l a t must be submitted c l e a r l y showing the ownership of 
the o f f s e t t i n g leases. 

/ / A statement must be submitted th a t o f f s e t owners have been 
n o t i f i e d of the application by c e r t i f i e d mail. 

/ / A p l a t must be submitted f u l l y i d e n t i f y i n g the topography 
necessitating the non-standard l o c a t i o n . 

/XX / Other: Please i d e n t i f y the projected pool or formation and 
the acreage to be dedicated to the w e l l . 

R. L. STAMETS 
Technical Support Chief 

RLS/dr 
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